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From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Terry and Nathalie , 

Jennifer Altier 
Terrence Fullem; Nathalie Leitch 
8/20/201 21 :00 ;17 PM 
ValueCentric Pharmacy Data 
Actavis - VT MV Aug 2012.pptx; image001 .g if 

Please find below the quote from ValueCentric to unblind the pharmacy data for all 12 SKUs of 
Kadian. I thin k the cost ($10 , 000 set up fee and $4 , 000/month for unbl inding the pharmacy 
data ) is well worth it for t h e ABMs to know which pharmacies are stocking the new strengths 
(as well as the current strengths) . Their norma l turn-around time on this is 30 days but since 
we are a curren t customer we should be able to do it faster. 

ValueCentric is drafting the amendment to our con t ra ct now - i f you have any questions or 
concerns with moving a head with this please let me rnow. 

Thanks , 

Jennifer 

Jennifer Altier 
Marketing Director 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd . Bldg B t +l 908 - 672-1918@ <mailto:JALTIER@actavis.com> JALTIER@accavis . com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United Statesw<http : //w-wW . actavis.com/>www.actavis . com 
Internal VoIP number 

Please note that this e -mail and its attachments are intended f or the n amed addressee only and 
may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you have by coincidence or 
mistake or without specific authori zation received this e - mai l and its attachments we request 
that you no tify us immediatel y that you have received them in error , uphold strict 
confidenti al i ty and neither read, copy , nor otherwise make use of their content in any way 
Please note t hat the sender of t his e - mail a nd its attachments is solely responsible for its 
content if it does not concern the operations of Actavis Group or its subsidiaries . 

From: Co nrad Mo rgi ewic= [mailto:conrad . morgiewic~@valuecentric.com) 
Sent: Monday , August 20 , 2012 9 : 21 AM 
To: Jennife r Altie r 
Subject : RE : Actavis 867 Data - c l arifications 

Good Morning Jennifer - hope you enjoyed a nice weel: and P. great weekend 

Exhibit: 008 
Allergan - AL TIER 

~ 8/2/18 

Reporter. llmanda Mille,, CRR 

The following pri c ing is provided for the ValueTrak Market Vis ibility service which would 
un- blind the pharmacy locati ons for Actavis' s Kadian brand, 8 SKU's (four currently in VT plus 
the launch of the additional 4 SKU's ) . 

This ValueTra k c apabi lity wou l d provide Act avis with visibility into the previ ous l y bl i nded 
locations to see which pharmacies are receiving product. 
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One-Time Set-up Fee $10,000 

ValueTrak Market Visibility (Sales un - blinding) $4 , 000 per month 

I nventory projections additional $2 , 000 per month (if pharmacy inventory is required ) 

* As discussed, this would not incl ude the pharmacy finder portal as was discussed with the 
potential Moxduo launch . 

I have attached a PowerPoi nt as additiona l background . If you have any questions , contact me 
at your convenience. 

If Actavis would l ike to proceed with Va l ueTrak Market Visibility , we will draft an amendment 
for review and s i gnature . Our team would then qu i ckl y impl ement this capabi l ity . 

Thank you and Best regards , 

Conrad 

978 - 549- 1436 

From : Jennifer Al tier [mailto : <ma il to : JALTI ER@act avis . com> JALTIER@actavis . com] 
Sent : Thursday , August 09 , 2012 1 1 : 05 PM 
To : Conrad Morgiewicz 
Subject: RE : Actavi s 867 Data - c l arifi cations 

Hi Con r ad , 

I hope you have been enjoying your s4mmer . When we spoke ba~k in June v.-re we r e hoping to work 
with you to unblind pharmacy data to get a complete picture of where our product~ were 
stocked. It turns o.ut we are going to need t h is data fo r another one of our products . I 
believe you were close to sending us a proposal for this project in June when we received our 
complete response letter f rom t he FDA . Coul d you p l ease send me thqt p r oposa l ? 

I f you have a n y questions o r want to discuss further please f eel free to g i ve me a cal l at 
908 - 672 - 1918 . 

Thanks , 

Jennifer 
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Jennifer Altier 
Marketing Director 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd . Bldg B t +l 908 - 67~-1 918@ <mai lto:JALTIER@actavis .com> JALTIER@actavis . com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w <http://www .actavis. com/> www.actavis.com 
Internal Vo IP number 

Please note that this e-mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only and 
may conta in information that is confidential and privileged . If you have by coincidence or 
mi stake or without specific authorization received this e - mail and its attachments we request 
that you notify us immediatel y that you have received them in error , uphold strict 
confidentiality and neither read, copy, nor otherwise make use of their content in any way 
Please note that the sender of this e-mail and its attachments is solely responsible for its 
content if it does not concern the operations of Actavi s Group or its subsidiaries . 

From : Conrad Morgiewicz [mailto: <mailto:conrad.morgiewicz@valuecentric . com> 
conrad.morgiewicz@valuecentric . com] 
Sent : Friday , June 22 , 2012 2 : 05 PM 
To : Jennifer Altier 
Sub ject: RE : Actavis 867 Data - clarifications 

No problem . I just checked - looks good. I will also add Rich 

Have a great weekend 

From: <mail to: j al tier@actavi s . corn> j al tier@actavis . corn [mail to : <mai l to : j al tier@.actavis. corn> 
jaltier@actavis . com] 
Sent : Friday , June 22 , 2012 1 : 57 PM 
To: Conrad Morgiewicz 
Subject: Re : Actavis 867 Data - clarifications 

Hi Conrad , 

I will not be abl e to speak at 2 : 00 today . . . can we try for Monday at 9:30? 

Thanks , 
Jennifer 

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 

From : Conrad Morgiewicz < <mailto : conrad . m0rgiewicz@va1L1ecent ric . c om> 
conrad.morgiewicz@valuecentric.com> 

Date: Fri, 22 Jun 2012 07 : 51 : 39 - 0400 

To: Jennifer Altier< <mailto : JALTIER@actavis.com> JALTIER@actavis . com> 

Subject: RE: Actavis 867 Data - c l arifications 

Hi Jennifer 
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We can provide a solution to meet your needs and we have enough information for one portion of 
the solution but Cam Hall, our Product Manager, wanted to speak with the team as he had a few 
questions (appears we have options for the portal link ) . 

I understand Rich is out until Monday but if we have a call Monday morning, I can turn this 
around quickly . 

Or did you want Cam to speak with someone else dire.ctly? 

Regards , 

Conrad 

978-549-1436 

From : Jennifer Altier [mailto : <mailto:JALTIER@actavis.com> JALTIER@actavis.com] 
Sent : Friday, June 22, 2012 7 : 32 AM 
To : Conrad Morgiewicz 
Subject : RE : Actavis 867 Data - clarifications 

Conrad , 

I wanted to check in on the status of your re·quest ... were you able to get the information you 
needed? I am in meetings this morn i ng but if it is information I can provide to you we can 
touch base thi s afternoon . Please feel free to give me a call after 2 : 00 at 908-672-1918 . 

Thanks , 

Jennifer 

Jennifer Altier 
Marketing Director 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd . Bldg B t +1 908- 672 - 1918@ <mai l to : JALTIER@actavis.com> JALTIER@actavis.com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w <http : //www .actavis . com/ > www . actavis.com 
Internal VoIP number 

Please note that this e -mai l and its attachmen ts are intended for the named addressee only and 
may contain information that is confidential and pri vileged . If you have by coincidence or 
mistake or without specific authorization received this e - mail and its attachments we request 
that you notify us immediately that you have received them in error , uphold strict 
confidentiality and neither read , copy , nor otherwis~ make use of their content in any way 
Please note that the sender of this e-mai l and i ts attachments is solely responsible for its 
content if it does not concern the operations of Actavis Gr:oup or its subsidiaries. 
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From: Conrad Morgiewicz [mailto: <mailto : conrad . morgiewicz@valuecentric.com> 
conrad . morgiewicz@valuecentric . com] 
Sent : Wednesday, June 20 , 2012 4 : 39 PM 
To: Richard Bruskin; Lisa Miller ; Kathi Williams 
Cc: Jennifer Altier ; Peter Shubiak 
Subject : RE : Actavis 867 Data - clarifications 

Sorry Rich - our team is not available today . 

Let's see what we can schedule Thursday or Friday . If not , then Monday. 

Conrad 

978-549- 1436 

From: Richard Bruskin [mailto : <mai lto:RBruskin@actavis . com> RBruskin@actavis.com] 
Sent: Wednesday , June 20 , 2012 4 :15 PM 
To : Conrad Morgiewicz ; Lisa Miller; Kathi Williams 
Cc : Jenn i fer Altier; Pe ter Shubiak 
Subject : RE: Actavis 867 Data - c larifications 

Today i s my las·t day in the office until Monday. So , it would be great if we can schedule 
something for toGl.ay. If not , I will ask some,:,ne to sit il'l for me . 

Thanks , 

Rich 

Ri c hard Bruskin 
IT Manager 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B t +1 973-889-6662@ <mailto : RBruskin@actavis . com> RBruskin@actavis.com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w <http :/ /www .actavis . com/> www . actavis . com 
I nternal VoIP number t 1256662 

Please note t ·hat this e-mail and its attachments are i ntended for the named addre ssee only and 
may contain information that is confidential and privileged . If you have by coincidence or 
mistake or wi thout specific authori ~ation received this e - mail and its attachments we request 
that you notify us immediatel y tha t you have received them in error, uphold strict 
confidentiality and neither read, copy , nor other wise make use of their conten t in any way 
Please note that the sender of this e -mail and its attachments is solely responsibl e for its 
conten t if it does not concern the operations of Actavis Group or its subsidi a ries . 

From: Conrad Morgi ewicz [mai lto: <mail to : conrad . morgiewicz@valuecentric. com> 
conrad . morgiewicz@valuecentric . com] 
Sent : Wednesday , June 20 , 2012 4:12 PM 
To: Lisa Miller ; Kathi Williams ; Richa rd Bruskin 
Cc: Jennifer Altier ; P.eter Shubiak 
Subject : RE : Actavi s 867 Data - c lari£ications 
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Thank you again Lisa, Jennifer and the Actavis Team 

I spoke with our product and implementation teams - We want to ensure we fully understand your 
requirements and provide the solution to meet your needs. 

Do you have time for a 30 minute call tomorrow morning or Friday morning to discuss? 

What day/time is most convenient for you? 

Thank you 

Conrad 

978 -549-1436 

From: Lisa Miller [mailto : <mailto:LMILLER@actavis . com> LMILLER@actavis.com) 
Sent: Tuesdav, June 19, 2012 3 :03 PM 
To: Conrad M~rgiewicz; Kathi Williams; Richard Bruskin 
Cc : Jennifer Altier; Peter Shubiak 
Subject : RE : Actavis 867 Data - clarifications 

Great. Thank you ! 

From : Conrad Morgiewicz [mailto: <mailto : conrad . morgiewicz@valuecentric.com> 
conrad.morgiewicz@valuecentric . com] 
Sent: Tuesday , June 1 9 , 2012 3 : 02 PM 
To : Lisa Miller; Kathi Williams ; Richard Bruskin 
Cc : Jennifer Altier ; Peter Shubiak 
Subject : RE: Actavis 867 Data - clarifications 

Thank you so much Li sa - I will review with our team 

From: Lisa Miller [mailto : <mailto : LMILLER@actavis.~om> LMILLER@actav is . com) 
Sent : Tuesday, June 19, 2012 2 : 53 PM 
To : Conrad Morgiewicz ; Kathi Williams ; Richard Bruskin 
Cc : Jennifer Altier; Peter Shubiak 
Subject : RE : Actavis 867 Data - clarifications 

Thank you for your follow- up questions Conrad . 

1) We are exploring inclusion of the pharmacy finder functionality to "live" on our MOXDUO . com 
professional website . It will be accessed by healthcare professionals as well as by our sales 
force . We do not have a consumer website; however , since it will live on the WWW we realize 
that consumers will also have access to it . 
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2) All of retail and independent pharma c y stores should be included. 

3) Results ideally would include Pharmacy address, phone number and Google mapping 
functionality (FYI ) 

Please let me know if you have any other questions. 

Thank you. Best, Lisa 

From: Conrad Morgiewicz [mailto: <mailto : c onrad.morgiewi c z@valuecentric.com> 
conrad.morgiewicz@valuecentric.com] 
Sent : Tuesday, June 19 , 2012 2 : 39 PM 
To: Kathi Williams; Richard Bruskin 
Cc: Lisa Miller; Jennifer Altier; Peter Shubiak 
Subject: RE : Actavis 867 Data 

Good Afternoon Richard, Jennifer , Lisa and Peter - hope this email finds you well 

A few follow-up questions from our team to help us understand the requirements: 

- Is the pharmacy finder portal for patients or for Actavis internal staff? 

- Would you l ike to· restrict access/views in any way (eg . "nearby" stores , only retail 
stores/chaitrs, login only for "registered" patients , etc)? 

- What would you l i ke the results to display'? Store details and last purchase date? 

Thank you and best regards , 

Conrad Mo~giewicz 

978-549- 1436 

From : Kathi Williams [mailto : <mailto : kathi . williams@Valuecentric . com> 
kathi . williams@valuecentric . com] 
Sent : Monday , June 18 , 2012 4 : 00 PM 
To: Richard Bruskin 
Cc: Lisa Miller ; Jennifer Altier; Conrad Morgiewicz ; Peter Shubiak 
Subject : RE : Actavis 867 Data 

Hello Richard, 
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In regards to unmasked data, this is something you will need to speak to Conrad about as you 
are referring to blinded CVS data per our call and we do not currently unblind CVS data for 
Actavis. This would require you to ha1e an agreement with CVS and Conrad should be able to 
help with this . Currently , we cannot unblind your 867 data without that agreement as we do not 
receive the data unblinded so there would be no way for us to do that currently . 

Conrad , can you work with Actavis regarding CVS data? 

It sounds like from your e-mail that you are only asking for us to unblind CVS data. However , 
I had thought that you wanted copies of all 867 raw data from all Trading Partners also - not 
just unblinded data . 

We can send a carbon copy of the raw 867 data from all Trading Partners to Actavis (this does 
not unblind the CVS data) It is only a carbon copy of exact l y what the Trading Partners sends 
to us. Is this something that Actavis would like us to do? 

We do already send carbon copies of some of the 852 data to Actavis via AS2 wh i ch was 
requested by Peter Shubiak a few months ago . Do you just want the carbon copies of 867 data 
sent now also for all .Customers . 

Paul would you be able to explain to Richard how we are sending the Carbon Copies to Actavis? 

Thank you . 

Kat hi Williams 

Customer Suppor·t Analyst 

ValueCentr i c , LLC 

Phone : (716) 972- 1631 

S4pport Phone: ( 716 } 972-1660 

Support E-mail : Support@valuecentric . com 

From: Richard Bruskin [rnailto : <mailto : RBruskin@actavis.com> RBruskin@actavis . com) 
Sent : Monday , J u ne 18 , 2012 12 : 49 PM 
To: Kathi Wil li ams 
Cc: Lisa Miller; Jennifer Altier 
Subject : RE : Actavis 867 Data 

ACT AV!S0252405 



P-03793 _ 00009

Hi Kathi, 

To answer your questions : 

1) What I meant by "unmasked" is to show the store information for wholesalers that: hide it. I 
am not sure how/ where this is done yet . 

2) We want to get this data in the most cost effective manner. I suggest giving us 
a lternatives (i.e. daily or weekly, raw or formatted )? 

Does this clarify your questions? 

Thanks, 

Rich 

Richard Bruskin 
IT Manager 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd . Bldg B t +1 973-889- 6662@ <mailto :RBruskin@actavis .com> RBruskin@actavis . com 
Morristown, NJ 07960 United States w <http ://www.actavis.com/> www.actavis.com 
Inte·rnal VoIP number t 1256662 

Please note t hat this e -mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only and 
may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you have by coincidence or 
mistake or without specific authorization received this e-mail and its attachments we request 
that you notify us immediately that you have received them in error, uphold strict 
confidentiality and neither read, copy , noT otherwise make use of their content in any way 
Please note that the sender of this e-mail and its attachments is solely responsible for its 
content if it does not concern the operations of Actavis Group or its subsidiaries. 

Fram: Kathi Williams [ <mai lto: kathi.willi ams@valuecentric. com> 
mailto :kathi. williams@va luecentric. com] 
Sent: Monday , June 18, 2012 8 : 31 AM 
To : Richard Bruskin 
Cc : Lisa Miller; Jennifer Altier 
Subject: RE : Actavis 867 Data 

Hello Rich, 

I think what you axe looking for is a carbon copy of the raw data. Although I'm not sure what 
you m~an by unmasked data. W~ do send carbon copies to some of our customers and . We do not 
alter the data or change the format . 

Please let me know if this is what you are looking for. 

Thank you . 

Kathi Williams 
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Customer Support Analyst 

Va lueCentric, LLC 

Phone: (716) 972-163 1 

Support Phone : ( 716 ) 972 -1660 

Support E-mail: Support@valuecentric . com 

From: Ri chard Bruskin [mailto : <mailto:RBruskin@actavis.com> RBruskin@actavis . com] 
Sent : Friday, June 15 , 2012 5 : 20 PM 
To : <mai lto:kathi.williams@valuecentric . com> kathi. williams@valuecentric . com 
Cc: Li sa Miller; Jennifer Al tier 
Subject: Actavis 867 Data 

Hi Kathi , 

Here is what Actavis requires for the 867 data : 

• Either se-nd the file to an Actavis server (via FTP?) or give us the ability to pick up the 
file daily 

• All Who l esa l ers 867 

• Unmasked data (if possible) 

• Prbvide the data in a text file ("I" o r Comma Separated) 

What is required from Actavis to receive this data? If this is going to take more than a few 
weeks , wou l d it be possible for Actavis to receive it manually (maybe via email ) until it can 
l;>e automated? 

Thanks , 

Rich 

Richard Bruskin 
IT Manager 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B t +l 973-889- 6662@ <mailto :RBruskin@actavis . com> RBruskin@actavis . com 
Morristown, NJ 07960 United States w <http:/ /www . actavis.com/> www.actavis.com 
Internal VoIP number t 1256662 

Please note that this e-mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only and 
may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you have by coincidence or 
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rnist.ake or without specific authorization received this e-mail and its attachments we request 
that you notify us immediately that you have received them in error, uphold strict 
confidentiality and neither read, copy, nor otherwise make use of their content in any way 
Please note that the sender of this e-mail and its attachments is solely responsible for its 
content if it does not concern Lhe operations of Actavis Group or its subsidiaries. 

*****+** Confidentiality Notice: ******** 

This e-mail transmission ma y contain confidential or legally privileged information that is 
intended only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address. If you are not the 
intended recipientr you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or 
reliance upon -c:.he contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited . 

If yo u have received this e-mail transmission in error , please reply to the sender, so that we 
can arrange for proper delivery , and then please delete the message from your inbox . 

******** Confidentiality Notice; ******~~ 
This e-mail transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information that is 
in tended only for the individua l or entity named in the e-mail address. If you are not the 
intended recipient , you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or 
reliance upon t h e contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited . 

I f you have received this e-mail transmission in error , please reply to the sender , so that we 
can arrange for proper delivery , and then please delete the message from your inbox . 
...... ,.. .,_.,,.,,_**"' ....... .,,*"' .. "'*"" *"*"'*'I.' <\ . ***".,_*********** 

******** Confidentiality Notice: ******** 
This e-mail transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information that is 
intended only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address . If you are not the 
intended re~ipient , you are hereby notified that any disclosure , copying, distribution , or 
reliance upon the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited . 

If you have received this e-mail transrnission in error , please reply to the sender, so that we 
can arrange for proper delivery , a.nd then please delete the message from your inbox. 
***~******************************************** 

******** Confidentiality Notice : ******** 

This e-mail transmission may contain confidential or l egally privileged information that is 
intended only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address. If you are not the 
intended recipient , you are hereby notified that any disclosure , copying , distribution, or 
reliance upon the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 

If you have received this e-mail transmission in error , please reply to the sender, so that we 
can arrange for: proper delivery, and then please delete the message from your inbox. 
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******** Confidentiality Notice : ****+*** 
This e-mail t r a nsmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information that is 
intended only for the individual or e n tity named in the e-mail address . If you are not the 
inte nded recipient, yo u are hereby notified that any disclosure , copying, dis tribution , or 
reliance upon the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 

I f you hav e recei ved this e-mail transmission in error , please reply to the sender , so that we 
can arrange for proper delivery , and then please delete the mess age from your inbo~. 
************************************************ 

******** Confidentiality Notice: ** ****** 

This e-mail transmission may contain confidential or legall y privileged i nformation that is 
intended only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address. If you are not the 
intended recipient , you are hereby notified that any disclosure , copying , di s tribution, or 
reliance upon the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 

If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please reply to th e sender , so that we 
can arrange for prope r delivery, and then please delete the message from your inbox . 

*** ***** Confidentia lity Notice : ******** 
This e -mail t ransmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information that is 
intended only fo r the individual or entity named in the e-mail address. If you are not the 
intended recipient, yo u are hereby notified that any disclosure, c opying, distribution , or 
reliance upon the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited . 

If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please reply to the sender, so that we 
can arrange for proper delivery, and then please delete the message from your inbo;~ . 
*** *k********** ******* *** ****·************** 

******** Confidentiality Notice : ******** 

This e-mail t ransmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information that is 
intended only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address. If y·ou are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure , copying, distribution , or 
reliance upon the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 

If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please reply to the sender , so that we 
can arrange for proper deli very, and then please delete the message from your inbox . 

******** Confidentiality Notice: ******** 
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This e-mail transmission may contain confide~tial or legally pri· ileged informa tion that is 
intended only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address. I f you are not the 
intended recipienc , you are here by notified that any d~sclosure , copying , distribution , or 
reliance upon the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 

If you have received this e- mail transmission in e rror, please rep ly to the sender, so that we 
can arrange for proper delivery, and then please delete the message from your inbo _, 
••••••••••••••••• •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

******** Confidentiality Notice; ******** 

This e-mail transmission may con tain confidential or legally p r i vileged i nformation that is 
intended only for the individual o r entity named in the e-mail address. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are he~eby notified that any disclosure, copying , distribution, or· 
reliance upon the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited . 

If you have rec eived this e-mail transmission in error , please reply to the sender , so that we 
can arrange for proper delivery, and then please delete tbe message ~rom your inbo~ . 

*******Confidentiality Notice : ******** 
This e-mail transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged info rmation that is 
intended only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address . If you are not the 
intehded recipient , you are hereby notified that any disclosure , copying , distribution , or 
reliance upon the contents of this e - mail is strictly prohibited . 

If you have received this e -mail transmission in error, please reply to the sender, so that we 
can arrange for proper delivery, and then please delete the message from your inbox. 
~** ~·~************~*****~**+***~***~********~*· 

******** Confidentiality Notice : '-•**"* ** 

This e-mail transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information that is 
intended only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address. If you are not the 
in tended recipient , you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying , d~stribution , or 
reliance upon the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 

If you have rece i ved this e-mail transmission in error , please reply to the sender , so that we 
can arrange for proper delivery , and then p l ease del ete the message from your inbox . 

**•+*+ * * Confidentiality Notice : ******* * 
This e -mail transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged infocmation that is 
intended only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address . If you are not che 
intended recipient , you are hereby notified that any disclosure , copying , d istribution, or 
reliance upon the contents of this e-mail is scrictly prohibited . 

If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please reply to the sender, so that we 
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can arrange f or proper delivery, and then p lease de l ete the message f rom your inboz . 
************* *** ***************~******** ** ****** 

* * ****** Confidentiality Notice : ******** 

This e - mail transmission may contain c onfidential or legally privileged information that is 
intended only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address . If you are not the 
intended recipient , you are hereby notified that any disclosure , c opying, distribution, or 
reliance upon the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 

If you have r ecei ved this e-mail transmiss ion in error, please reply to the sender, so that we 
can arrange for proper deliv ery , and then p lease delet e the message from you r inboY. . 

* ************** ****************************·*** 

******** Con fidential ity Notice : ******** 
This e -mail transmission ma y contain confidential or legally privileged information that is 
intended only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address. If you are not the 
intended recipient , you are hereby notified that any disclosure , copying , distributi.on, or 
reliance upon the contents o f this e-mail is strictly prohibited . 

If you have recei ved this e -mai l transmission in error, please reply to the sender , so that we 
can arrange for proper delivery , and then please delete the mes sage from your inbox. 
****************************** ** **************** 

******** Confidentiality Notice : ******** 

This e-mail transmission may contain confidentia l or legally privileged information that is 
intended onl y for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address . If you are not the 
intended recipient , you are hereby notified that any discl osure , copying , distribution , or 
reliance upon the contents of t his e-mail is strictly prohibited. 

I:f you have received this e-tnail transmission in error, please reply to the sender, so that we 
can arrange for proper deli very , and then please delete the message from your inbox . 
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valuecentric 
CONNECIED HEALTHCAHE INIELLIGENCE 
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Industry Challenges 
Incomplete View of Sales & Inventory 

Wholesaler 
Sales Into 
Outlets (86 7) 
Reported 
Completely 

Market View < 100% 

L 
Commonly 
Not Reported 

• Limited opportunity to plan, 
adjust and achieve results 

Sales 
- Inventory 
- Returns management 
- Financial reporting 

• Limited basis for enhancing 
partnerships with key 
retailers & eliminating 
supply chain inefficiencies 

Poor Quality Data Results in Costly Decisions 
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Industry Data 
Understanding the Business Challenges 

Distributor #2 

Manufacturer 

Reported at dispensing 
location level 

Reported at uniquely X 
blinded dispensing level 

Reported at geographic X 
level (zip 5 or zip 3) 

Reported at blocked or X 
XX outlet level 

Missing from 
86 7 transactions X 

Poor Quality Data Results in Costly Decisions 
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ValueCentric Market Visibility 
Our Process Achieves Accurate Results 

/ "' 
~ 

1 
- Product activity to 1.3 million POCs; 1.1 million files used as inputs in 2011 

M'DM Solution - Combination of processes, support team and the validation tools 
- Continuously updated ValueCentric classes of trade reflect market changes 

\. ~ _j 

""I 
/ "I 

2 Inbound - Leveraging existing chargebacks, rebate and returns data to better 

Financial Data 
understand the business at each POC 

- Valuable in unblinding accounts and providing insights for other POCs 

"" _j j 

"" 
/ ... 

3 Outbound 
- All data is focused on understanding the business at each POC 
- Daily communication with "'150 distributors including understanding 

Shipment Data who their customers are and what POCs they service 

\. ~ .J 

""I / .... 

4 
- Based on 20+ years of experience in developing distribution and demand 

Methodology estimation methodologies 
- Based on industry leading knowledge of trade data 

\. _j ~ 

/ -.... ~ 

5 Validation 
- In-house data for 2 of the top 4 blinded retailers 
- Validation approach compares unblinded/estimated data to actual data 

\. ,J ,J 
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ValueCentric Core Services 
Master Data Management 

[ J 
Reporting Data [ 

NCPDP . 867,844, 850 ... 340B/HRSA 

------ -

I DEA Registration I 

Other Sources 

---------

~_....___~_ t? [ ~ 
~ : ValueTrak Outlet Master ..• 

1

• /1----,[ GLN 
L-y" . Raw Records: 2.2M . ~ 

ValueTrak Internal 
Consolidation Tools: 

Consolidated 
Records: 1.3 M 

J 

J 

J 
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Master Data Management 
Impacts of Outlet Consolidation 

• Easily reconcile different data 
sets with different IDs: 

- 867 (DEA) 

- 844 (HIN and 340B) 

- Rx (NCPDP) 

• True representation of the 
Marketplace 

• Assigning attributes to support 
flexibility in COT reporting 

OP Specialty Pharmacy 

123 Main Street 
Orchard Park, NY, 14075 

DEA: AB1234567 
3408:CAH87654321 
NP/: 2345678901 

Type: Pharmacy 
Specialization: Specialty 
Ownership: Non-Retail 

Class of Trade: Specialty Pharmacy 

ACTAV!S02524 17 
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DC / Pharmacy Link Process 

L__--1-\-,cf-("-s -t""1are-li1 1ked to otl 1e 
DCs and pharmacies 

• Service team 
communicates 
regularly with trading 
partners to understand 
the DC's 
customer base 

• Each pharmacy's 
primary and secondary 
DCs are identified 

/ ---
• 

Distribution 
Center A 

Manufacturer 

Chain DC 

l 
[ml [m] [ml _ rn 
Pharmacy A Pharmacy B Pharmacy C Chain 

Pharmacy 

ValueCenhic, LLC 
Proprietary and Confidential 
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ValueCentric 
Market Visibility Services 

100% View of Store-Level Sales 

• Includes visibility into all outlets 

• Reporting of sales at outlet level weekly 

• Multiple time periods to allow trending 

• Summary reports at the retail account level 

* Highest available accuracy; based on larger 
foundation of actual data 

* Minimal data lag (1 day after receipt of data) 

* Validated by actual retail data 

-------------------- - --
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Program Benefits & Cross-Functional Value 

Increased understanding of retail channel inventory down to DC and 
store level 

• Fills a major void with current data assets allowing for visibility at the 
pharmacy 

Enables inventory dialogue with retailers 
• Provides for deeper, more collaborative relationships that leads to 

elimination of supply chain inefficiencies and new revenue opportunities 

Launch planning and execution 
• Enables optimized launch activities, sales resources and programs 

Supports loss of exclusivity planning and visibility 
• Allows the manufacturer to maximize revenue while minimizing returns 

Proactive portfolio management and increased agility 
• Provides ability to respond to market events and more effectively 

balance supply and demand 

Improves overall financial projections and reporting 
• Actual brand sales and inventory data (Walgreens data) increases 

certainty and predictability 
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Market Visibility Console example 

valuetral< 

CISeies Cl Per~ri Olrf 

s.ooo.,......------------------r10 

4,000 
Ill 

§ 3,000 

~ 
~ 2,000 

1,000 

-------
-10 

o ~-.---.----,----,----,---...,..~-,s 
MAR27, APR03, APR 1Q, APRH, APR24, MAYO, , 

2011 2011 101 1 201 1 2011 :2011 
Time Perloll 

CVS PHARMACY L'IIC 

C TARGEl CORPORATION 
■ WALMART STORES INC' 

fl RITE AO CORPORATION 

■ WAi.GREENS DRUG Sl ORE 

5.12% Market Penetration 

60 

10 

0 

Cliont Location Sales Units 

3~9i . W•tgr~eos 21 

10127 . \lel9reeni 17 

COIi! f CilCUT CVS PHARMACY, fl 

4109 • Wftlgleens 7 

!il!E'S -Wei<Jr~trts 6 

11135 • Watgreens s 

i ~36 .. Vi-a\gr!ens 5 

N11:/ •W~lgretM s 

:'CKERO CORPORATIO•I 5 

Product Ct,,ain 
Ptevlo~ Currenf 

¾C('lanoe 
Soles Sales 

CI.AAAVTiR CVS Pl!ARI, 618 613 .Q,S1"', 

CLARP,Vll'R RliE AO CO 517 431 -16'~% 

ClARAVITR \'(AL GREE II 803 m 10,59¼ 

Cl.AAAVITR WAlJ<IAAT SU 386 - 27.61'1. 

CLARA.'llffi TARGfTCO 31S 202 ,35.87' , 

CLARAVITR CVS PHARI, 119 111 -S .. n ¾ 

CLA.AAVITR RITc A.!O co 1$1 160 ?-116 

CLARAVITR WALGREEN 214 1113 -H,48~i 

r 1 1.QA.,1fTQ \V.A I IJ AO'T 1~<, UI .a ni•~ 

$.:!\es Tref)d6yChain •••. , • •'·, ••• · • • •• · •••• · , , , •• ~ •□ 

CVS PHARMACY INC 

C TARGET CORPORATION 
■ WAI.MART STORES INC 

ME AJO CORl'ORA TION 
■ WALGREENS DRUG STORE 

MA.RZl, APROO, APRIO, APR17. APR24, ,vtAVOI, 
2011 2011 2011 ,CJ11 2011 2011 

TimePeriod 
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